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City of Delray Beach

Public Works Department

M EM O R A NDUM

www.mydelraybeach.com

TO: Jeff Costello, Director of CRA
DJ Lee, Property Project Manager CRA

THROUGH: Susan Goebel-Canning, Director of Public Works
FROM: Joseph Frantz, Deputy Director of Public Works
DATE: March 1, 2019

SUBJECT: Landscape/ROW Update

The Public Works Right of Way Division continues to monitor the contracted areas within the
CRA. The following update is provided on areas that were mentioned as to providing an update
to their status. See attachments provided for the areas listed.

e SW 14 Ave: Maintenance of SW 14" Ave. was included in the FY 18-19 Interlocal
Agreement. Public Works will seek a contractor to maintain. Photos attached. (See
Attachment 1)

e NW/SW 12%: The area continues to be regularly maintained by the contractor and
inspected by City staff. (1) Palm Tree was replaced. Photos attached. (See Attachment 2)

e Martin Luther King: This area also continues to be maintained by the contractor and
inspected by City staff Photos attached. (See Attachment 3)



http://www.mydelraybeach.com/



